

Meeting notes 6/14/22

Attending- Ruth, Grace, Jen

- Update on Scholarships: discussed scholarships that had already been awarded and those yet to be given. Will discuss with recipients about publishing their essays.
- Presence at the Cambridge Balloon Fest: relayed Anita's email that we had a presence, but not a great deal of interest.
- "Moonlight Run" in Arlington on 7/16/22: Can we email members? We are still wondering about this- can someone email members with the Run flyer?
- Update on the Maple Leaf: Amy was unable to attend to give us the updates.
- Update on The Running of the Turkeys: We will try to address this more in July when Sue and Judy can be with us.
- Organizing at the community house: An email will go out to see who would be willing to do this- Ruth can you send it out?
- We'll continue to hold meetings on the second Tuesday of the month at 6:30 pm.

Submitted by J. Sharp, 6/18/22